> From: Lisa Power

> Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 2:51 PM

> To: Jack Crompton

> Subject: Mask mandate advertising

>

Dear Mayor and Council,

>

> | wanted to raise your awareness and hope you bring this to council too, that your ad campaign for

masks is leaving people with the impression that they don’t have to respect mask exemptions or the

Canadian Carter of Rights and Freedoms. No where on any piece of advertising print or social media

does it state anywhere that mask exemptions are being followed. | just had a terrible experience in
today while trying to buy a shovel with- where | was told there is no such thing

as mask exemptions. When | told them they were and their were in violation of the charter and our

Canadian Human Rights Act, they referenced Whistler’s ads where there is no mention of any exemption

so they didn’t have to give one. | am having- being actively discriminated against because he

has a disability and your campaign is indeed adding to this. If you advertise about masks and make no

mention of exemptions it is setting the stage for discrimination, and | never though you were the person

to promote this type of behaviour but your ad campaign says otherwise.

>

> | am getting very fed up with this and am actively telling people not to come to Whistler because of

the discrimination that exists here and the lack of empathy for people with any kind of medical

condition or disability, that the business here are not friendly and don’t deserve anyone’s money.

>

> Lisa Power

>

> My Address is 24-1350 Cloudburst Drive, Whistler, BC, V8E 1N6. My phone number is_

>
>

>

> This e-mail is a public record of the Resort Municipality of Whistler and is subject to public disclosure
unless exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
<http://www.cio.gov.bc.ca/cio/priv_leg/foippa/foippa guide.page> legislation. This email is subject to
the Resort Municipality of Whistler’s Corporate Records Bylaw and Retention Schedule. The information
contained in this email is intended only for the named recipients to whom it is addressed. Its contents,
including any attachments, may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not an
intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. Disclosure of this
email to an unintended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete or destroy the message, including any
attachments.






